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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 8:03 PM


To: 'Maria.rea@noaa.gov


Subject: 5/2/2017 Shasta RPA Stakeholder Workshop PPT & notes


Attachments: 2017-05-02 ShastaRPAMeetingSlides.pdf; DRAFT Shastsa workshop 2 notes_20170502--

GY.docx


Maria,


The focuses of the 2nd Shasta RPA stakeholder workshop were:


1. temperature management planning for the 2017 Sacramento River temperature management season,


including the operational temperature study discussed in correspondence between the agencies, and


2) system-wide analyses of the proposed draft amendment.


Attached are the PPT presentation from the workshop, and the current draft of the notes.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov>


Date: Tue, May 2, 2017 at 8:50 AM


Subject: Materials - May 2nd Shasta RPA Stakeholder Workshop


To: Andy Fecko <afecko@pcwa.net>, Anthea Hansen <ahansen@delpuertowd.org>, Ara Azhderian


<ara.azhderian@sldmwa.org>, Christopher White <cwhite@ccidwater.org>, Dan Vink <dvink@svwater.org>,


"David@norcalwater.org Guy" <dguy@norcalwater.org>, Todd Manley <tmanley@norcalwater.org>, Frances


Mizuno <frances.mizuno@sldmwa.org>, Greg Zlotnick <gzlotnick@sjwd.org>, Jason Peltier


<jason.peltier@sldmwa.org>, "Jason R. Phillips" <jphillips@friantwater.org>, John Leahigh


<john.leahigh@water.ca.gov>, Lewis Bair <lbair@rd108.org>, "Mark@DWR Andersen"


<mark.andersen@water.ca.gov>, Mike Tognolini <mtognoli@ebmud.com>, Tom Birmingham


<tbirmingham@westlandswater.org>, Shelley Ostrowski <sostrowski@westlandswater.org>, "William@DWR


Croyle" <william.croyle@water.ca.gov>, "ckao@valleywater.org" <ckao@valleywater.org>,
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"mpatil@ccwater.com" <mpatil@ccwater.com>, "tbettner@gcid.net" <tbettner@gcid.net>,


"jsutton@tccanal.com" <jsutton@tccanal.com>, rplecker@roseville.ca.us, Marcus Yasutake


<myasutake@folsom.ca.us>, jpeifer@cityofsacramento.org, Einar Maisch <elmaisch@pcwa.net>,


kdurkin@sjwd.org, rroscoe@sswd.org, Brett Gray <bgray@natomaswater.com>, bcrane@ci.redding.ca.us,


ELeitterman@valleywater.org, Melih Ozbilgin <MOzbilgin@valleywater.org>, holly@mosaicassociates.net,


Alexandra Biering <abiering@friantwater.org>, Marc Van Camp <vancamp@mbkengineers.com>,


kwedar@mbkengineers.com, max Na <mssak.70@gmail.com>, "Danielson, Ammon (CONTR)"


<Danielson@wapa.gov>, phelliker@sjwd.org, Deanna Sereno <dsereno@ccwater.com>, "Ford, John@DWR"


<john.ford2@water.ca.gov>, Kaylee Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, Dan Castleberry


<dan_castleberry@fws.gov>, "Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife" <Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>,


bobker@sbcglobal.net, bruce@essexpartnership.com, chuck.bonham@wildlife.ca.gov,


cindy.messer@water.ca.gov, Jay Ziegler <jay_ziegler@tnc.org>, John McManus


<john@goldengatesalmon.org>, kpoole@nrdc.org, kdelfino@defenders.org, "mbiddlecomb@ducks.org"


<mbiddlecomb@ducks.org>, "Stein, Russell@DWR" <russell.stein@water.ca.gov>,


lwinternitz@geiconsultants.com, Kayla Hightower <khightower@gcid.net>, Frances Brewster


<FBrewster@valleywater.org>, sstadler@jamesid.org, "Handy, Steven" <shandy@ci.redding.ca.us>,


jtb@bkslawfirm.com, "'Roger Cornwell' (rcornwell@RiverGardenFarms.com)"


<rcornwell@rivergardenfarms.com>, "Roberts, Jason@Wildlife" <Jason.Roberts@wildlife.ca.gov>, Paul


Hauser <phauser@trinitypud.com>, GRobbins@wapa.gov, Michael Prowatzke <Prowatzke@wapa.gov>,


Ansel.Lundberg@smud.org, "Mike Deas (Mike.Deas@watercourseinc.com)"


<Mike.Deas@watercourseinc.com>, Bruce McLaughlin <mclaughlin@braunlegal.com>, "Wu, Tong"


<Wu@wapa.gov>, gdeedon@ci.redding.ca.us, Lee Bergfeld <Bergfeld@mbkengineers.com>, Matt Nobriga


<matt_nobriga@fws.gov>, Sheila Greene <sgreene@westlandswater.org>, Ben Ransom


<bransom@pcwa.net>, Craig.Addley@cardno.com, "Mulligan, Jim" <JMulligan@roseville.ca.us>,


tgohring@waterforum.org, schmitzk@saccounty.net, "McKinney, Kelye" <kmckinney@roseville.ca.us>,


nmattock@cityofsacramento.org, druiz@westsidewd.com, bcid@inreach.com, vanessa.martinez@cardno.com,


edward.bianchi@cardno.com, "Kirkland, Marianne@DWR" <marianne.kirkland@water.ca.gov>, "Obegi,


Doug" <dobegi@nrdc.org>, jwatkins@ci.redding.ca.us, Mike Battles <mbattlesacid@gmail.com>, Thomas


Boardman <tom.boardman@sldmwa.org>, Bruce McLaughlin <bcm@veraxlaw.com>, Maurice Kruth


<mauryk424@gmail.com>, chanson@hansonenv.com, Jon Rubin <jon.rubin@sldmwa.org>, "Anderson, Craig"


<craig_anderson@fws.gov>, Paul.Olmstead@smud.org, James Takehara <James.Takehara@ncpa.com>, John


Ferguson <jferguson@anchorqea.com>, Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com>, Eric Poncelet


<eponcelet@kearnswest.com>, Michael Harty <jmharty@kearnswest.com>, Ed.Bianchi@cardno.com,


jeanette_howard@tnc.org


Cc: PABLO ARROYAVE <parroyave@usbr.gov>, "BARAJAS, FEDERICO" <fbarajas@usbr.gov>, Michelle


Banonis <mbanonis@usbr.gov>, Ronald E Milligan <RMilligan@usbr.gov>, Jeffrey Rieker


<JRieker@usbr.gov>, David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Don Bader <DBader@usbr.gov>, "Hadley,


Elizabeth" <ehadley@usbr.gov>, "'Maria.rea@noaa.gov" <maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


<garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, "Brycen Swart (Brycen.swart@noaa.gov)" <Brycen.swart@noaa.gov>, Christina


Durham - NOAA Federal <christina.durham@noaa.gov>, "Danner, Eric@@noaa.gov"


<eric.danner@noaa.gov>, Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate <miles.daniels@noaa.gov>, Aimee Diefenbach


<Aimee.Moore@noaa.gov>, ELIZABETH KITECK <ekiteck@usbr.gov>, RANDI FIELD <rfield@usbr.gov>,


Thuy Washburn <twashburn@usbr.gov>, Janice Pinero <jpinero@usbr.gov>, Joshua Israel


<jaisrael@usbr.gov>, Patricia Idlof <pidlof@usbr.gov>, Elissa Buttermore <ebuttermore@usbr.gov>,


RODNEY WITTLER <rjwittler@usbr.gov>, Michael Wright <mwright@usbr.gov>, Katrina Harrison


<kharrison@usbr.gov>, "Parker, Nancy" <nparker@usbr.gov>


Greetings,
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We are looking forward to the Shasta RPA Amendment Workshop that will be held this afternoon at the NMFS


offices at 650 Capitol Mall in Sacramento (1:00 PM). For those who will be using the call-in option, attached


are a set of slides that we will be using to guide the discussion during the meeting.


In addition, attached are draft notes from the March 24, 2017 workshop (Workshop #1). Within the notes are


additional follow-up responses provided by NMFS to several questions that came up during the meeting. For


those that attended the meeting - if you see anything in the notes that does not appear to have been accurately


captured, please send me your suggested modifications by next Friday (May 12, 2017).


Feel free to forward this message to anyone we may have missed that should be involved. Also please let me know if you would like to be


removed from future emails on this topic.


Thanks,


Jeff


Jeffrey Rieker


Deputy Operations Manager


Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office


Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555


jrieker@usbr.gov



